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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS (RFQ) NO.:  1220-040-2016-059 
 

TITLE:  West Village Energy Centre – Hot Water Boilers 
 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  MAY 31, 2016 

REVISED CLOSING DATE:  PREFER TO RECEIVE QUOTATIONS ON OR 
BEFORE JUNE 13, 2016. 

 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS  
 

This Addendum is issued to provide additional information to the RFQ for the above named project, to the 
extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be allowed for extras due to the 
contractor not being familiar with this addendum.  This Addendum No. 1 contains two (2) pages in total. 

 

1. REVISED DATE: 

Please note the Closing Date has been extended to June 13, 2016. 
 
 
Q1: Can you please clarify which burner the City of Surrey is actually looking for in this RFQ? 
 
A1: The burner described in the specification is considered to be the base requirement, 

deviation to this should be identified in the contractor’s RFQ response. For proposed 
departures / optional pricing / separate pricing / variations from base bid, refer to Section 
2.1.10 of Schedule A-1 and Sections 7 & 8 of Schedule B – Quotation. 

 
Q2: What is the gas supply pressure measured at the inlet of the boiler gas train? The specification 

asks for gas train to be sized for 10 psi to 19.9 psi gas pressure? 
 
A2: Gas pressure at the inlet to each gas train is expected to be between 13 psig to 16 psig. 
 
Q3: There is a question with regards to max operational temperature: 95C vs. 115C? 
 
A3: A boiler capable of supplying 115C hot water is considered to be the base requirement, 

deviation to this should be identified in the contractor’s RFQ response. For proposed 
departures / optional pricing / separate pricing / variations from base bid, refer to Section 
2.1.10 of Schedule A-1 and Sections 7 & 8 of Schedule B – Quotation.  
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Q4: Is the City considering or factoring in local product support? 
 
A4: Availability of local support will be factored into the final boiler selection decision. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

END OF ADDENDUM 
 

All Addenda will become part of the RFQ Documents. 


